
 
 
 
 

POQUOSON CITY SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 17, 2024 – 6:00 p.m. 

CITY OF POQUOSON COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

AGENDA 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER – Shannon Martin, Chair 

 
II. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG, MOMENT OF SILENCE, AND INSPIRATIONAL READING –  

A.J. Lumagui, Board Student Representative  
             
III. ADDITIONS AND/OR MODIFICATIONS TO THE AGENDA 

 
IV. RECOGNITIONS 

A.  Former School Board Members – Mr. Ingram and Mr. Childress    
  
V. PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS 

A. Instructional Update – Ashley Ide, Assistant Superintendent for Instruction 
B. Finance Update – Tracy Spence, Director of Finance 
C. Operations Update – Andrew Roberts, Assistant Superintendent for Operations 

     
VI.       PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
VII.    CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approval of Financial Reports (Enclosed) 
B. Authorization to Change Appropriation and to Accept and Expend Funds in Accordance with 

Attached Request (Enclosed) 
C. Approval of Personnel Action (Enclosed) 
D. Approval of Minutes for August’s Regular Meeting, Work Session, and Special Called Closed 

Meeting (Enclosed) 
E. Approval of Designee in Absence of Division Superintendent (Enclosed) 

 
VIII.    OTHER MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION             

A. Consideration of Approval of Proclamations for National School Lunch Week and Bullying 
Prevention Month (Enclosed)  

B. Consideration of Approval to Appoint a Member to Represent the School Board on the PCPS 
Division Safety Team. 

   
IX.   COMMUNICATIONS AND/OR OTHER MATTERS BY SCHOOL BOARD AND/OR SUPERINTENDENT 
 
X.    MATERIAL FOR BOARD REVIEW 
  
XI. ADJOURNMENT  



POQUOSON CITY SCHOOL BOARD 
SPECIAL CALL FOR CLOSED SESSION 

September 17, 2024 – TO FOLLOW REGULAR MEETING 
CITY OF POQUOSON COUNCIL CHAMBERS  

CONFERENCE ROOM 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
I. Special Call for Closed Session – Shannon Martin, Chair 

A. Poquoson City Public Schools’ School Board will meet in closed session pursuant 
to the Scholastic Exemption of Section 2.2-3711(A)(1) of the Virginia Freedom of 
Information for consideration of personnel matters. 

 
 
 
 



1,429,275 
2,861,958 

455,845 
1,922,575 

 ‐

 5,000,000

 10,000,000

 15,000,000

 20,000,000

 25,000,000

 30,000,000

 35,000,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

2024 ‐ 2025 
Expenditures and Revenue

Year‐To‐Date

Budget

Revenue

Expenditures



POQUOSON CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT REPORT

FOR MONTH ENDING August 2024

OUTSTANDING EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES AVAILABLE PERCENT
APPROPRIATIONS ENCUMBRANCES MONTH TO DATE YEAR TO DATE BALANCE USED

ELEMENTARY
HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION $4,458.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,458.00 0%

SECONDARY  
HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION $4,333.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,333.00 0%

TOTAL FOR
POQUOSON PRIMARY $4,338,489.00 $4,960.31 $50,965.79 $77,876.26 $4,255,652.43 2%

 
TOTAL FOR  
POQUOSON ELEMENTARY $4,159,027.00 $9,630.73 $48,849.35 $94,839.33 $4,054,556.94 3%

TOTAL FOR  
POQUOSON MIDDLE $4,816,598.00 $217.89 $53,376.48 $101,292.36 $4,715,087.75 2%

 
TOTAL FOR  
POQUOSON HIGH $7,748,206.00 $13,147.09 $610,198.04 $673,393.12 $7,061,665.79 9%

TOTAL FOR  
ELEM & SECOND PROGRAMS $1,203,755.53 $0.00 $56,976.09 $56,976.09 $1,146,779.44 5%

 
TOTAL FOR  
ADMINISTRATION $7,777,525.41 $67,371.54 $549,601.71 $821,219.92 $6,888,933.95 11%

.  
TOTAL FOR GRANTS:   

POSITIVE BEHAVIORIAL
INTERVENTION AND SUPPORT $2,916.17 $0.00 $3,192.00 $3,192.00 ($275.83) 0%

 TITLE I   NCLB $155,072.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $155,072.59 0%

 CARL PERKINS $24,711.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,711.42 0%

 VI-B $453,340.00 $0.00 $20,840.99 $21,056.28 $432,283.72 5% 
 TITLE II $42,164.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,164.81 0%

TITLE IV $19,500.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,500.72 0%

TITLE III $1,884.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,884.81 0%

IMPACT AID $230,594.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $230,594.10 0%

PRESCHOOL $13,205.00 $0.00 $650.00 $650.00 $12,555.00 5% 
K-5 Literacy $266,288.08 $0.00 $13,994.50 $13,994.50 $252,293.58 5%

CARES-ESSER II $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

CARES-ESSER III $58,085.22 $0.00 $58,085.22 $58,085.22 $0.00 0%

CARES-ESSER III Set Aside $1,288.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,288.00 0%

CSLFRF - PPS HVAC Replaceme $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

TOTAL $31,321,442.86 $95,327.56 $1,466,730.17 $1,922,575.08 $29,303,540.22 6%
 

     
 



































         Authorization to Accept and Expend Additional Revenues 
 
The following is a list of additional revenues and corresponding additional expenditures for the grant carryovers to the 2024-
2025 Operating Budget requiring authorization from the Board to accept and expend.  Please note that total revenue equals 
total expenditures. 
 

Revenue Expenditures

1. Title VI-B Special Education Federal Grant - FY25 Carryover:
Revenue for Title VI-B #1-3-84.0271 $334,773.12
Expenditure for Instructional Salaries #1-203-20-160-2-61100-1121  $150.00
Expenditure for Instructional Salaries #1-203-30-010-2-61100-1121  $100.00
Expenditure for Bus Aide Salaries #1-203-20-150-2-61100-1161  $17,600.00
Expenditure for Bus Aide Salaries #1-203-30-010-2-61100-1161 $17,600.00
Expenditure for Bus Aide Salaries #1-203-30-130-2-61100-1161 $17,600.00
Expenditure for Paraprofessional Salaries #1-203-30-130-2-61100-1152 $159,150.85
Expenditure for FICA Benefits #1-203-20-160-2-61100-2100 $15,358.25
Expenditures for VRS Benefits #1-203-20-160-2-61100-2210 $33,600.68
Expenditures for Health Maintenance Benefits #1-203-20-160-2-61100-2300 $57,287.25
Expenditures for GLI Benefits #1-203-20-160-2-61100-2400 $2,864.55
Expenditures for Retiree Health Credits #1-203-20-160-2-61100-2750 $2,575.64
Expenditures for Purchase Services #1-203-20-150-2-61100-3001 $5,295.00
Expenditures for Supplies #1-203-20-150-2-61100-6001 $5,590.90

 $334,773.12

2. Preschool Handicapped Federal Grant - FY25 Carryover:
Revenue for Preschool Handicapped #1-3-84.1730 $9,189.04  
Expenditures for Preschool Purchase Services #1-207-20-160-1-61100-3001 $9,189.04

 
The following is a list of additional revenues and corresponding additional expenditures to the 2024-2025 Operating Budget 
requiring authorization from the Board to accept and expend.  Please note that total revenue equals total expenditures. 
 
 

1. Insurance Claims:
Revenue for VRSA Claims #1-1-1899125 $16,369.44
Expenditures for Replace/Repairs #1-100-90-000-0-6310-8304 $16,369.44

 



The following is a list of donations to Poquoson City Public Schools Activity Accounts: 
 

Poquoson High School

A donation from Julie Young to be used as needed for the Poquoson High School Golf Team $20.00

Poquoson Middle School

A donation from BayPort Credit Union to be used for Staff Back to School Breakfast/Lunch $350.00
A donation from The Bazaar Committee of Tabernacle United Methodist Church to be used 

for students in need of supplies $125.00
A donation from Kiwanis Club of Poquoson to be used for PMS Builder's Club supplies $250.00
A donation of supplies from Ann Gentry for teachers at PMS valued at $100.00

Poquoson Elementary School

A donation from Mr. and Mrs. Robert Callihan of supplies to be used by students valued at $200.00
A donation from The Bazaar Committee of Tabernacle United Methodist Church to be used 

for students in need of supplies $125.00

Poquoson Primary School

A donation from Tabernacle United Methodist Church of school supplies valued at $125.00

 



Personnel Action
September 17, 2024

Name Position Work Location
Recommendation(s) 2024‐25 SY
Brittany Amezaga Teacher PES
Seth Boyles Teacher PES
Ingrid Mella Teacher PMS
Lauren Padilla Teacher PPS
Lisa Spruill Teacher PHS
Mary Tuinei Teacher PES
Grace Caterine Paraprofessional PPS
Cassidy Freeman Paraprofessional PPS
Lori Edwards Cafeteria Monitor PPS
Tammy Fisher Educational Interpreter PPS
Lisa Turner School Security Officer/Bus Driver PPS/Transportation
Darlene Lee Bus Driver Transportation

Resignation(s) Current
Mallory Black Paraprofessional PPS
Lori Edwards Cafeteria Monitor PPS

Recommendation(s)‐Substitutes
Lori Edwards Instructional  PCPS
James Gooding Instructional PCPS
Leah Renwick Instructional PCPS
Donna Shahan Instructional PCPS
Stephanie Williams Instructional PCPS
Christopher Wolkowich Nurse PCPS

Recommendation(s)‐Supplements
Torri Alves Leadership Team PPS
Heather Deaver Leadership Team PPS
Julie Edwards Leadership Team PPS
Samantha Schiess Leadership Team PPS
Amanda Vollman Leadership Team PPS
Wendy Green Co‐Leadership Team Member PPS
Morgan Torrenti Co‐Leadership Team Member PPS
Skylar Zimmermann Co‐Leadership Team Member PPS
Christopher McCarley Yearbook Sponsor PPS
Jessica Thomas Volunteer Coordinator PPS
Elizabeth Agrinsoni Leadership Team PES
Sonya Alcock Leadership Team PES
Jennifer Barnes Leadership Team & Volunteer Coordinator PES
Rebecca Clancy/Jennifer George Leadership Team PES
Susan Lewis Leadership Team PES
Melonie Shields Leadership Team PES
Laura Carr/Markida Williams Student Council Association PES



Personnel Action
September 17, 2024

Robin Felkner/Amber Thompson Leadership Team PES
Jennifer Barnes/Melonie Shields Yearbook  PES
Miranda Barringer Department Chair‐English/NJHS PMS
Jennifer Bunting Department Chair‐Health & Physical Education PMS
Betsy Ferguson Department Chair‐Special Education PMS
Amanda Giovino Department Chair‐Science PMS
Doris Horton Department Chair‐Mathematics PMS
Randall Lawson Department Chair‐Related Arts PMS
David Siegel Department Chair‐Social Studies PMS
Joyce Alexander Yearbook PMS
Katrina Felmeten SCA Sponsor PMS
Tammy Glidewell Intramural Director PMS
Jonathan Jones Volunteer Coordinator PMS
Melinda Sherback Kiwanis Club Sponsor PMS
Debbie Smith Ecology/SCARE PMS
Brittany Baker Department Chair‐English PHS
Wendy Connly Department Chair‐ World Languages PHS
Apryl Deaton Special Education Department Chair PHS
Steven DeShong Department Chair‐ Mathematics/Key Club PHS
Blair DuVal Department Chair‐ Career & Technical Education PHS
Jennifer Herndon Department Chair‐ Science PHS
Gloria Insley Department Chair‐ Health & Physical Education PHS
Lisa Parzanese Department Chair‐ Media Center PHS
Benjamin "Michael" Smith Department Chair‐ Social Studies PHS
Douglas Spruill Department Chair‐ Fine Arts PHS
Renee Baldwin Drama  PHS
Steven DeShong Key Club PHS
Clifford "Kip" Flynn Varsity Academic Challenge PHS
Jessica Forestiere National Honor Society PHS
Ronald Freeman Forensics PHS
Lee Ann Hartley Junior Varsity Academic Challenge PHS
Kathleen Ozment Odyssey of the Mind PHS
Rose Reid Volunteer Coordinator PHS
Tara Richard Student 2 Student PHS
Benjamin "Michael" Smith Model United Nations PHS
Luke Altman/Timothy Sofis Student Council Association PHS
Mandy Bulles/Callie Villasenor Junior Class Sponsor PHS
Jessica Forestiere/Renee James Senior Class Sponsors PHS
Jennifer Mulrine JV Girls Soccer Coach PHS





















Poquoson City School Board 
Reading File Item Brief 

 
Reading File: VII-E 
 
 
Meeting Date:  September 17, 2024 
 
 
Subject:  Approval of Designee in Absence of Division Superintendent  
 
 
Background 
 
The Poquoson City School Board must approve a designee of the division 
Superintendent to attend meetings of the School Board in case of the absence or 
inability of the division Superintendent to attend.  
 
 
Discussion 
 
Andrew Roberts, the Assistant Superintendent for Operations, will attend School 
Board meetings as the Superintendent’s designee if the Superintendent is unable 
to do so.  
 
 
Recommendation: Approve Andrew Roberts as the designee to be present at all 
meetings of the School Board when the Superintendent is unable to attend. 
 
 
Attachment:  None 
 
 
References: School Board Policy 1-3.1 
   Code of Virginia 



 
 

PROCLAMATION 
 
 

National School Lunch Week 
 
 

October 14 - 18, 2024 
 
 
WHEREAS, over 123 million student lunches were served in Virginia’s public schools; and 
 
WHEREAS, studies have shown that access to nutritious programs such as the National 
School Lunch Program and National School Breakfast Program helps to create a strong 
learning environment for children and helps to improve children’s concentration in the 
classroom; and 
 
WHEREAS, school lunches are healthier than ever, meet nutritional guidelines, are served in 
age appropriate portion sizes, and provide the right balance of protein, dairy, whole grains, 
fruits, and vegetables; and 
 
WHEREAS, research has shown that students who eat school meals perform their best 
academically; and 
 
WHEREAS, the National School Lunch Program is dedicated to the health and well-being of 
our nation’s children, and has served our nation for over 60 years through advanced practices 
and nutrition education; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED on this 19th day of September, in the year 2023, 
by the School Board of the City of Poquoson, Virginia, that the week of October 14-18, 2023, be 
hereby celebrated as National School Lunch Week in all Poquoson City Public Schools. 
 
 
 
____________________________ ___________________________ 
Shannon Martin, Chair                                                                                                                       Arty Tillett, Division Superintendent                                  
Poquoson City School Board                                                                                                               Poquoson City Public Schools 
 



Poquoson City School Board  
Reading File Item Brief  

 
 
 
Reading File Item:  VIII-B 
 
Meeting Date: September 17, 2024 
 
Subject: Motion to approve having a board member be appointed to the PCPS Safety Team.  
 
Background:  
During our crisis management planning, we identified that expanding our current division-level safety 
team by incorporating members from a broader range of roles would significantly improve our 
decision-making process. At present, our division-level safety team is comprised solely of building 
administrators and division-level administrators. 
 
Discussion:  
The proposed action is to seek board approval for the appointment of a board member to join our 
division-level safety team. This team will now include a diverse representation of building and 
division-level administrators, school resource officers, school security officers, counselors, nurses, 
and, pending approval, a board member. This expanded team will enable the division to examine 
current best practices, address a broader range of safety issues, and make more well-rounded 
decisions informed by perspectives beyond those of administrators alone. By approving the 
appointment of a board member, the board will remain better informed about safety-related issues 
and decisions, while also providing the team with a more direct communication channel for 
addressing board-related questions and concerns. 
 
Recommendation:  
We recommend that the board approve the appointment of a board member to our division-level 
safety team. 
 
References: PCPS Crisis Management Plan  


	1-AGENDA Regular Meeting September 2023
	VI.       PUBLIC COMMENT

	2-AGENDA Closed Session September 2024
	VII-A-Financial Reports
	1-Expenditures and Revenue to Date Chart_24-25
	2-Expenditure Account Report-YEAR TO DATE 24-25
	3-August 2024 Expenditure Summary Report
	4-August 2024 Revenue Summary Report

	VII-B-Agenda Item September 2024 SB meeting 9.11.24
	VII-C-Personnel Action_Current
	VII-D Minutes-Regular Meeting
	VII-D Minutes-Work Session
	VII-E-Reading File, Superintendent's Designee
	Background
	Discussion

	VIII-A-Proclamation National School Lunch Week 2023
	VIII-B-Reading File 9_17_24 Safety Team Members

